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'Y P4l V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Bl B - 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 5256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GET Reg. No. 19-89507198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref - CS/SMO18015146/Uld3
st AR
#05-01/08 Date: 20-08-2018
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code: SMO
il Policy Particulars ;- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. FF 1437 Veh. Inspected SKQ 5990P
Palicy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1803576 Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From  MELVIN YONG Assign Date 20/08/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre i
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
LB General Information
Accident Date  19/08/2018 Inspection Date 20/08/2018
Survey held at FASTECH AUTO PTELTD
1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6
#01-46/48/50 AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B}IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Nivitha (LKK Auto)

—#

From: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvinye@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 20 August 2018 3:271 PM

To: Nancy Lam; ‘Nivitha (LKK Auto)’; assignments@Ikkauto.com

Cc Gnoh, Pau Loong; Teo, Grace

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION CQUR REF:5KQO5990P

Without Prejudice

Our Claim Reference: CMTD1803576
Your Reference: SKQ5990P

Hi Nancy,
We acknowledged receipt of your claim documents,
Please be informed that Gnoh Pau Loong the handler of this case.

We have appointed LKK to conduct the survey on a without Prejudice and without any admission of liability basis.

Aside to LKK,

Please make arrangement to conduct the survey for SKQ5990P on a without Prejudice and without any admission of
liability basis.

Please submit with your report to my colleague, Mr Gnoh Pau Loong,

Thank you.

Best Regards
Melvin Ye

Claims Division
D:; 6322 4667 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3302

Innovation for Wel:nmnE A centu of Trust
@ sovpo EEEEAGES

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase’ via Sompo 5G

Download now @ pp Store ar Y

LFor Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | 2 For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor bt ance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the personis) or company named and may conlain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawiul and is prohibited
i you areg not the intended recipient, please delete this message.



Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid. may collect, use and disclose your personal dala for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to halding and associated companies. credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permittedirequired by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Nancy Lam [mailto:nancy.lam@fastechauto.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 20 August, 2018 3:11 PM

To: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye @sompo.com.sg>

Cc: Gnoh, Pau Loong <Pauloong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>; Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>
Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION OUR REF:5KQ55990P

Our Reference: CMTD1803576
Your Reference: SKQ5990P

Dear Melvin,

Please arrange LKK Auto Consultants to survey the car.

Regards,

Mancy Lam

Fastech Auto Pte Ltd
Tel: 6746 5405

Fax: 67435 8520

From: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin [mailto:melvin.ye @sompo.com.sg)

Sent: Monday, August 20, 2018 3:05 PM

To: Nancy Lam <nancy.lam@fastechauto.com.sg>

Cc: Gnoh, Pau Loong <Pauloong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>; Teo, Grace <grace. teo@sompo.com.sg>»
Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION OUR REF:SKQ5990P

Qur Reference: CMTD1803576
Your Reference: SKQ5990FP

Without Prejudice
Date: 20" August 2018

Attention:
M/S FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD

Dear Nancy,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKQ5950P & FF143T ON 19.08.2018

We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 20,/08/2018.



Please be informed that Gnoh Pau Loong is the handler of this case.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your
client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey

Selection (Indicate as

Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 | Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng
Kenneth Kong (North
2 | LKK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East area)
Mohd Rasul (West area)
Mohd Taufikh (West area)

3 | Priority Services Jlimmy Lee
Lawrence Ng
Jeffery Ong
4 | JP Knights Adjusters & Surveyors Jason Lek

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Best Regards

Melvin Ye

Claims Division

D: 6322 4667 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3302

. . Innovation for Wellboing
@/ SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com sq | Facebook: www facebook com/SompaSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission’ & Product Purchase’ via Sompo 5G

Download now @ l'-'!P tore k’-'Ptﬂ‘,u"

LFor Travel, Personal Accident me insurance . ravel Personal accident, Hame & Private Motar Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contam confidential
andfor legally prvileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Ple. Ltd. may collecl, use and disclose yeur personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
aur Privacy Policy



From: Nancy Lam [mailto:nancy.lam@fastechauto.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 20 August, 2018 10:55 AM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey @sompo. com sg>

Subject: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION OUR REF:5KQ5930P

Hi Sir
My client claiming your insured FF 143T.

Please kindly arrange PRS for SKQ 5990P.

Date of accident 18.08.2018

In accordance to APPENDIX C Pre-action Protocol for Non-Injury Motor Accident Cases of PRACTICE DIRECTIONS
AMENDMENT NQ. 1 OF 2016 paragraph 2.3, you are require to provide a list of at least 10 motor surveyors within
2 days of the notice.

Regards,

Nancy Lam

Fastech Auto Pte Ltd
Tel: 6746 5403

Fax: 6745 8520



Denise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 23 August 2018 4:07 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin'; assignments

Cc: ‘Gnoh, Pau Loong'; 'Teo, Grace'; SUR

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION OUR REF:SKQ5990P

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SKQ 5990P on 20/8/2018
We are pending estimate from repairer.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: B256-3561 | email: denisetay@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Uhi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 20 August 2018 3:26 PM

To: 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin' <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg=>; assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: 'Gnoh, Pau Loong' <Pauloong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>; ‘Teo, Grace' <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com=

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION OUR REF:5KQ5990P

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | email; assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)

From: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin [mailto:melvin.ye@som po.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 20 August 2018 3:21 PM

To: Nancy Lam <nancy.lam@fastechauto.com.sg>; 'Nivitha (LKK Auto)' <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>;
assipnments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Gnoh, Pau Loong <Pauloong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>; Teo, Grace <grace.leo@sompo.com.sg>
Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION OUR REF:5KQ55990P

Without Prejudice

Our Claim Reference: CMTD1803576
Your Reference: SKQ5990P



MALF 18107478 ¢ Alpine Motors Pre Lid - HQ
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 20¥08/2018 12:38
SLBMITTED BY: Mahd Suhgimi Bin Mohd Suadi Ong

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please repord correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be compleled by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Drver,

3. Information provided musl be as iruthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrapresentation or witholding of material facts may alflow insurance comgpanes to
e

repudiate palicy ability

4. The issue and acceplance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission af palicy liability on the part of the insurance companias

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&. This raport will be farwarded by the insurers of the Gi& Records Management Gentre established by the General Insurance Assocation of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that coples of this report will, for a fee, ba made available upon application by Interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report 1o the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and Lo copies of the repart being mada avaitable
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

Yehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Cwner
NRIC Mo

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Allernalive Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please stale action 1o be taken

Wehicle Category
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleel Policy

Paolicy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Mame of Driver

MRIC No

Date Of Birth
Ccoupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

20/08/2018 12:38
19/08/2018 18:20

ALONG AYE TOWARDS TUAS

SINGAFPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SKOQS5390P

LIU XIAQFEI
S7278709D

NOEMAIL

{LOCAL) +65-86524158
OTHERS-96524158

JAGUAR
¥.J-2.0 TSS SWB SR (A)

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AXA INSURANCE PTELTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

GAT47100M

LIU XIAQFEI

ST278T7980

28/05/1972

INDOOR

08/10/2007

10 YEARS AND 10 MONTHS
FEMALE

{LOCAL) +65-96524158

OTHERS-96524158
MNOEMAIL



Address BLK 44 CHOA CHU KANG STREET 64 #21-18 SPORE 689105
Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relaticnship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

wehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own
Vehicle Z

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle =

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

MNumber of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? YES
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

YES
ambulance?
Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown person(s)

PR : : NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.
Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action
Was the accident reported to the police? YES

If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Paolice Station Mame CHOA CHU KANG NPC

ROAD: 20 CHOA CHU KANG ST 52 #01-02 , POSTCODE: 689286 ,
COUNTRY: SINGAFORE

Police Station Contact TEL NO: - FAX NO:
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

Police Station Address

If Yes, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO SKETCH PLAN/POLICE REPORT

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Remarks/ Reasons: VIDED WITH OWNER/POLICE
Was there any audio recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Mumber FF143T

Vehicle Make/Maodel/Colour K.T.M. 390 DUKE
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category MOTORCYCLE

Mame of Driver
MRIC/Passport Mumber
Contact Number
Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Page 2 of 21



Malure Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 21



Sketch Plan

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Piease repor comectly the detail of the accident to wpeed wp the clarns process
2, This Form must be completed by the Policpholds dfpr the Authorised Driver,

3. information provided must be i uthiul snd scourste a3 possible. Anv willul misrepresentaton or withbolding of material
facts may sllow insurance companies to repudiate policy Kability.

4. The issue and acoeptance of this Form by insurance companies i§ not an admasicn of podoy fiability an the part of this insursnce
TOIMESAMES

. Ay fabvg reporting may be refarred to the Police for investigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GLA Records Managesent Contre sitablished by the Genetal Insurance
Association of Singapore |GIA) for srchiving and that topies of this repart will for & fee be made avallable upon application by
Eterested parties,

7. By the lodgment of this report 1o the insurrs, you hersby consent to the archiving of this report 3t the centre and o copley ol
the report being made available slore said

B, Consent under the Personal Duts Protection Act |PDPA)

| understand, scknowledge, agree and consent that-

{a} Wy insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Assocation of Singapore [ GLA"] may/sre parmitted tis cullect, yie,
disclose andfor process my pesonal datadpersonal indosmation set out in this [form] and amy other peesanasl inlormation
provides by mie of posteued by my insurer (collactively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transisr such
Persomal Information to i inturer(s) who have insured vebiche(s) imohved in this sccadent Jall insurer(s| wha haee insured
wehicle{s) involved In this accident shall e collectively teferrod 1o as the “Insurers™), thes Inuurers” laparflaw firme_ the
Monetary Authorty of Singapore and sy relevant govermment sgency) sutharity (such as the pohce], for the purposeds)
ol

i} processing. handing andfor dealing with my daims mchuging the settlement of the claims anvd any necessary
imvestigations relating 1o the claims,

{ii} investigating the accident and/for my clales;
(it} cormying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding 10 iy snquiriss by me;

(v} administering my clasms (inchading the mailing of comespondance. statements. ifwoaCes, FEparts of noteces to me,
Mmmmdmmmnunnhhﬂmmﬁm samee o weell as on the
external cover of srmeelopes/mail packages); and/for

[} complying with applicable law in administening, processing, handiing and/or dealing with my datem. faollect ety 1he
“Purposes”)
ib) sl insurer{s) who have nsured velicle(s] invobsed in this accident and the Insurers’ lswyers/law frme, may/are permitted
b0 colbct, wee, discose and/or process my Pessonal information fixt one or more of the abowe Purpores: and

(e} my Pessonal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Indurers snd/or GiA to thair thirg party Lorvice providess o
mﬂmmﬁmLMmhmﬂMﬂﬂmhmwmﬂthmm

(el my Personal indarmation will slvo be collected and used to compila claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
ivestigation and managernent in prevent and a future claims

fe] the infarmation so collected under [d) above may be shared | disclosed:

i} to 28 insurers andfar any other thing parties that assist v evalyuating, investigating, contralling or managing traud,
ragulators, law enforcement and gover iment sgencies an reasonably required for the purposes stated, of

(i) for complying with requirements under any reguiatons, laws of court orders,

\

» =
I"\_,.-\..p) 4 - /:/"ﬁ’/

Sgrature Driver's Signature Regorting Cantre Personnel’s Sigrature
Oate & Time: {Hf driver Is not the policyholder) Mame: (o oy
Diatwe & Tieras: MRIC/FIN tio Mﬂ’"’}j)ﬂ

AL e e e

Page: 4 of 21



Sketch Plan #2
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SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:
Choa Chu Kang N.P.C
20 Choa Chu Kang Street 52 #01-02

SINGAPORE 689286

Tel No: 1800-7659999
REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

AT DA

T/20180819/2114

1of4
Report No. T/20180819/2114

Date/Time Report Made: Vide Report No.: Station Diary No.:
19/08/2018 22:389 D/20180819/0119 149
informant's Par e R G R - e
Name of Informant: Address:
LIU XIAOFEI APT BLK 44 CHOA CHU KANG STREET 64 #21-18
o SINGAPORE 689105
ID Type /1D No.: Contact No.:
NRIC NO / 87278799D Home/Office: Mobile: 96524158
Nationality: Email:
SINGAPORE CITIZEN
Sex: Age: Date of Birth: | Type of Informant:
Female 46 28/05/1972 Driver
Race: Language: Institution / School Name:
Chinese Chinese
Occupation: Driving Licence Information:
Self Employed Class: 3A Date of Expiry:
: = "-,- x JE, i ﬁ',.‘ﬂ:’t“ ek Efi-';ﬂ?_‘:{?;-"ﬁ' __E .aﬁ Tk '"':'I—wﬁ_ 'Q-:'" |
Type of Drfnl-c Date/Time of Type of Location:
A pciant: Conveyed By Ambulance | Drive: Accident: Straight Road
) No 19/08/2018 18:20 o
Location:
Along Road 1
AYER RAJAH EXPRESSWAY
AFTER LOWER DELTA SLIP RD INTO PIE
Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Clear Dy
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
One Way Not Controlled Moderate
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Between Maoving Vehicles - Head To Rear ambulance:
P Yes
B he LR
, IModel  |Color INo
FF143T Motorcycle KTM 390 DUKE | White Seriously | 0 |
Damaged - |
SKQS5980P | Car JAGUAR XJ 2.0 TSS | Black Slightly |0
| SWB SR Damaged

AXA INSURANCE
LTD

IR

T o

si

N

S | s i N e e S
AT St i Al e N
f o s )

GAPORE PTE | GA147100

g

Tt

13/12/2017 | 12/12/201




S ORE
POLICE FORCE U0

T/20180818/2114
Police Station Of Origin: 2of4
Choa Chu }{ang NP.C Report No. T/20180819/2114
20 Choa Chu Kang Street 52 #01-02
SINGAPORE 689286 CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Tel No: 1800-7659999
Details of Person invoived NPT - i o s s I i |
Any Pedestrian Involved: No |
No. of Pedestrians Injured: NIL | Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA ’
F » .._'IE..:.'.:J{JI.J"!' I-?.,'_a,-;i,:fd-;.?}- ot e R = Ten gl T :__'_. 5
Name unknown ID No. | UNKNOWN
Related Vehicle | FF143T (Motorcycle) | Contact No.| unknown
Hospital/Clinic | NIL Class of Class: NIL
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date
Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL
0. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL Degree of Injury | Serious .
] S R B e H‘éilé@ﬁ“mw’aﬁ e o L
Mame LIU XIAOFEI ID No. S7278799D
Related Vehicle | SKQ5990P (Car) Contact No.| 96524158 o
Hospital/Clinic | NIL Classof | Class: 3A ]
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL 1
Licence & !
_ B B Expiry Date
Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL
No. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL Degree of Injury | NIL

Brief Details.

On 19/08/2018 at about 1820hrs, | was traveling in V1 (SKQ5990P) Along AYE at the center lane. | was
driving steadily and there were nothing amiss.

While | was driving (AYE TOWARDS TUAS DIRECTION, NR L/P 247 SINGAPORE), | suddenly felt an
impact from the rear right of my vehicle V1. Via the side mirror, | then spotted V2 (FF143T) along with the
rider sliding forward on the road thus | immediately stopped my vehicle. The rider of V2 was then being
conveyed by ambulance.

| wish to state that via the CCTV footage of a witness (Wei Jian of HP:97951193) whom were driving
behind of my vehicle at the time of incident , | observed that Rider of V2 collided onto the rear of my
vehicle V1 suddenly and fall onto the road. | did not attempted to change lane when the accident
happened.

| had handed over my In-Car CCTV's SD card to the attended traffic police namely SSGT Jofiliano of
T100472. | am lodging this report under instruction of the traffic police for investigation purpose.

My vehicle V1 suffered from multiple scratches on the right rear bumper. V1's right rear tire were also
puncture due to the accident.
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POLICE FORCE

Palice Station Of Origin:

Choa Chu Kang N.P.C

20 Choa Chu Kang Street 52 #01-02
SINGAPORE 689286

Tel No: 1800-7659999

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide sketch plan
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Report No. T/20180819/2114

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 stating the report number as reference.

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report:
J/

Signature Of Informant:

\ _

LW il

Sqt 2 SIAU JING YANG )
IS L
~ Signature Of Interpreter: 14 " | Date/Time: .
Not applicable j e 19/08/2018 22:39

Officer In Charge Of Case:

TPIGIT/ ' .

Sr Staff Sgt RAZIZ BIN TAHAR
- Contact No.: 65476200~

Classification Of Case:

Authentication Stamp
NP168



PARF/COE Rebate Engquiry

>Back to OneMotoring

Page 1 of |

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Singapore NRIC

Owner ID: 8799D

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SKQ5990P

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended De-registration Date: 20 Aug 2018

Vehicle Make: JAGUAR

Vehicle Model: XJ2.0TSSSWB SR
Primary Colour: Black

Manufacturing Year: 2014

Engine No.: 040614210714204PT
Chassis No.: SAJAC12M1FPV77977
Maximum Power Output: 177.0kW (237 bhp)
Open Market Value: $69,377.00

Original Registration Date: 12 Dec 2014

First Registration Date: 12 Dec 2014

Transfer Count: 1

Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details

$96,879.00 Yfu }?

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 11 Dec 2024

PARF Rebate Amount: $72,659.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 11 Dec 2024

COE Category: B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $74,389.00

COE Rebate Amount: $46,919.00

Total Rebate Amount: $119,578.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 20 Aug 2018

OK

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vel/action/enquireRebateBy PublicBefore DeregInput?FUNCTION _ID=F030... 20-Aug-18



Used Jaguar XJ Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart Page 1 of 2

scCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

SELL YOUR CAR BY BIDDING

S vk AEE Y
HIGHEST SELLING PRICE GUARANTEED! @‘UOTZ
or GET $100 CASH! -

Post an Advertisement  NeW.5 TeRmCOA REncwal Toyota ALOA VALUE FOR MONEY

Sell it yourself! Adwertise It at just Fily VALUE FOR TIME E

$58 until it's SOLD! APEACEOFMiND

il ®

h HOTLINE: 6741 9997  viewourcars [

Browse by Categary | Sort by Date Posted w| 20 resultsipage |
5 vehicles laguar X1 Adwar 5 M Submits
Made| Price Depreciation keg Dat Eng Cap Mileage veh Type
Search Selection

Jaguar XJ 3.0A SC LWB £185 800 €21,770 fyr 26-Mar-2014 2,995 oo 26,000 km Lusury Available

Low Mileage, Full Agent Mamtained, Luxury Champagne Gold With Beige Leather Intenors. Superb Power And Super Cormfy, Making It An Excellent
Choice For All Car Lovers,

Eurn Performance Asia Phe Lid

chpcl: 30-Mar- 2008 Tags: 2014 Jequar X3, Jaguar X1, Jaguar, ¥, Used J2
laguar XJ 3.0A 5C LWB £179,000 519,700 jyr 28-Mar-2014 2,945 oo 30,000 km Loy Available
Weames Unit With Full Service Records. STA And WICOM Evaluaticn 'Welcome. Vehicle In Showroom Condition By Professional Groomer. Elegant Black
With Tan Brown Interior. Lowest Interest Rate, Lowest Mon... s
Shuae i Credit
f ' 14 ] ] )
Jaguar XJ Diesel 3.04 SWB %$143,800 516,320 fyr 15-May- 2014 2,993 ¢c B8,000 km Ly Avnilable
Graded B by STH

Fuel Type: Diesel (Furo 5 Engine and Above)
1 Dwnier Onby! Cheapest Tn The Market! Only 1 Tn The Market! Low Mileage Daore On The Car! 1005 Accdent Free! STA Evaluation Welcome! View
To Beliova! 100% Loan Available! High Trade In For Your Used C..

ST Carz Pe Lid

Jaguar XJ 3.0A 5C Premium 5179,.800 518,950 fyr 30-5Sep-2014 2,595 oo 38,000 km Lipewsny Awvallable
Lusury LWB

Premium Edition, Done 3B0006m, Soft Close Doors, All Round Eleciric Seats, sircon Seats And Massage Function, UWE Model, Call For Viewing Mo
Trade In And [n Bowse Laan Available.

Jaguar XJ 3.0A SC LWB $191,800 520,010 fyr DE-Dec-2014 2,995 oc £5,000 km Lusury Available

| Cwnar Only. Fully Serviced And Maintained By Wearnes. Under Wearnes Warranty. High ARF $131,207. High Spec \With Driver And Passenger
Massage Function. Call To View Now. [n-House Loan Available.

Hul Hua Credit Pre Lid

Madel Price Depreciation Reg Diate Eng Cap Mileage Weh Type

For DP&HBE??E'“W“’ view Expired ads n ™ | results/ page

http://www.sgearmart.com/used cars/listing.php?MOD=Jaguar+XJ&PRC=0&DEP=0&RGD=201 4&V... 20-Aug-18



FASTECH AUTO PTELTD

1 Kakit Bukit Ave 6

#01-46,48 50 Autobay
SINGAPORE 417883
VEHICLE NO:SKQ 5990 P
QTyY PARTICULAR
1PCS REAR BUMPER 261/ L
1PCS REAR BUMPER REFLECTORO/S /¢ )
1PCS REAR BUMPER SIDE HOLDER O/S / p £
1 SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS
1PCS REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT
1PCS TAILLAMP OIS Jég”
1PCS REAR FENDER O/S
1PCS REAR SPORTRIMO/S /(1D
1PCS REAR SHOCK ABSORBER 0/S
1PCS REAR LOWER ARM O/S
1PCS REAR KNUCKLE ARM O/S
1PCS REAR WHEEL HUB BEARING O/S # £(
1 PCS FRONT DOOR O/S
1PCS REAR TORSION ARM O/S
1PCS REAR LINKAGE 0/S 166
1PCS REAR TYRE O/S 1»*1(?5' ™,
LABOUR CHRAGES:
TOWING KING ROLLER
TO CHECK WIRING

TO DISMENTLE & REFIX REVERSE SENSOR

nﬂr‘/ﬂ%frp/f/
L)g € (000

s

L

La/f/? -

5'4{ - //'( Mu&f gy~

o

TO DISMENTLE & REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN

TO TRANSFER FRONT DOOR MECHANISM

TO CONDUCT WHEEL ALIGNMENT

TO DISMENTLE & REPLACING REAR UNDERCARRIAGE

TO SPRAY RUST PROOFING

LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING & REPLACING PARTS

TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING

tants hence notify
ol .".-:ﬁ;f
H Sy .".-n“‘:l."hﬂ

partis) during resurvey
Conl ""'|Eh|_',ﬂ.
n 8 “Without Prajudice” basés
5} 1§ Atk0wad
iry Hem{s) must be resurveyad and
0 fing! approval from Insurance Company

knowledged by Repsirer

TOTAL

(120
RVET
fd 4]

e
T
Torn

$4.880.00 ~
$288.00
$265.00
$60.00
$1,018.00
.5988.00
$6,085.00 &
$1,880.00 «—
$2,500.00 o¢
£1,015.00 —
$1,288.00 X
$68000
$4,015.00 O
$899.00 %
$290.00 —
p— ;
$380.00 éo

$26,531.00

AN
AN

A1

$180.00 /&0

$80.00 2
$100.00 £V

$150.00 X
$12{].{]ﬂl><
$180.00 /90

$380.00/ 1o
$100.00 >

s900.00 ¢ CU
$1,500.00 { (0

$30,221.00

(&



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapare 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607 198R GST Reg. No 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref :  CS/SMO18015146/Utd3n2
| RITAON
#05-01/06 Date : 14-09-2018
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code: SMO
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. FF 1437 Veh. Inspected 5KQ 5990P
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1803578 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From MELVIN YONG Assign Date 20/08/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model JAGUAR XJ (A) c.C 1999
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2014
Chassis No. SAJACI12ZMIFPVTTATT Colour BLACK
Odometer B6B58 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |245/45ZR19 PIRELLI & mm
L/H Front Tyre |[245/45ZR19 FPIRELLI & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |275/40 ZR19 BRIDGESTOMNE & mm
L/H Rear Tyre 275/40 ZR19 BRIDGESTONE & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHIGLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S REAR PORTION. THE UNDERCARRIAGE AFFECTED
DUE TO COLLISION,
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  19/08/2018 Inspection Date 20/08/2018
Survey held at FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD
1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE &
#01-46/48/50 AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:

4 Working Days




' /d 74

ad

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg Mo, 19-8607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKQ 5990P

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page MNo.:1 of 2

Qty Description of Parts Condition ﬁ::lkn;;rpB{;} Our ﬁﬁj}usﬂd
N PAR
1|REAR BUMPER DEFORMED / DEEP 4,880.00 2,655.12
curt
1|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR Q/S BROKEMN 288.00 152.00
1|REAR BUMPER SIDE HOLDER Ov/S BENT 265.00 108.00
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS NECESSARY 60.00 60.00
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT MOT NECESSARY 1,018.00
1| TAILLAMP O/S SCRATCHED 988.00 985.00
1|REAR FENDER Q/S TO REPAIR SEE 6,085.00 -
LABOUR
1|REAR SPORT RIM O/S DENTED / BENT 1,880.00 1,500.00
1|REAR SHOCK ABSORBER OIS SERVICEABLE 2.500.00 b
1|REAR LOWER ARM OIS BENT / TWISTED 1,015.00 1,015.00
1|REAR KNUCKLE ARM OIS SERVICEABLE 1,288.00 -
1|REAR WHEEL HUBE BEARING O/5 DAMAGED B80.00 B65.00
1|FRONT DOOR Of5 TO REPAIR SEE 4.015.00 -
LABOUR
1|REAR TORSION ARM OV/S SERVICEABLE 899.00 -
1|REAR LINKAGE OV/S TWISTED 290.00 166.00
LESS 5% DISCOUNT - -364.31
26.151.00 6,921.81
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR TYRE OVS (B80%)(SN) TORN 380.00 228.00
380.00 228.00
LABOUR
TOWING KING ROLLER. 180.00 120.00
TO CHECK WIRING. B0.0O 30.00
TO DISMENTLE & REFIX REVERSE SENSOR. 100.00 50.00
TO DISMENTLE & REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN., NOT NECESSARY 150.00 T
TO TRANSFER FRONT DOOR MECHANISM. NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
TO CONDUCT WHEEL ALIGNMENT. 180.00 100.00
TO DISMENTLE & REPLACING REAR UNDERCARRIAGE. 380.00 120.00
TO SPRAY RUST PROOFING. 100.00 -
LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING & REPLACING 900.00 550.00
PARTS.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR FENDER
0/S AND FRONT DOOR O/S.

Report Ref No, CS/SMO18015146/Utd3n2




' V4l V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

L o ; " ; 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 159607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607 198-R Page No.2 of 2
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($) $)
TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING. 1,500.00 650.00
3,680.00 1,620.00
GRAND TOTAL 30,221.00 8,769.81
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 7,000.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/SMO18015146/Utd3n2

CHUA HANG SENG

Licensad Appraiser




